



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



STIFFANY

Filipino | Christian | Single | 30 years old | 0 kids
Hong Kong | 6yrs experience

Hi Sir/Madam,

I am Stiffany, 30 years of age, you can call me in short Stiff.

I am now looking for a new employer because my employer will be going back to Japan on May 2024.

My objective goes "to build a better happier community with kids". I worked as a Domestic Helper Migrant Worker since 2018 up to present. As I do love kids, it makes my life easier and helps me on my work environment and becoming more optimistic.

Regarding my working history, my current employer is a Japanese family of 3, parents and 3 years old loving boy. I wake up at 7:30am preparing breakfast for the family and send the boy in school. After that, I tidy and clean the house. I can cook lunch for the boy and after that we do reading books and simple tutoring like phonics, alphabet and numbers. We have time for playground activity for socialise with other children.

I also have experiences with Hong Kong family with 2 kids for 4 years but they are decided to moved in UK.

I am very much willing to learn new things and work hard on it to the best I can do and keep at heart to put more love in everything. Thus if there's so much smiles and laughters along, I believe, there will be happy home everyday.

If you are hire me, I can assure you that I will take good care of your family and I can be trusted.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon. Thank you and have a good day! God bless you!



WORKING STATUS

HK/Broke contract

Available from: 2024-04-24



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Groceries ◆ Marketing ◆ Tutoring ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Cooking ◆ Child Care ◆ Baby Care



ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Computer ◆ Swimming ◆ Housework



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Western ◆ Cook pork ◆ Asian ◆ Japanese ◆ Chinese



EXPERIENCE

May 2024 - Present

Hong Kong (tko)

Taiwanese/Chinese Family

2 Adults

Duties: cooking, marketing, housekeeping, gardening, ironing, cleaning

Mar 2022 - Apr 2024

Hong Kong (kowloon)

Japanese Family

2 Adult

1 Child (1.6 yrs old) when I start working

Duties: Cooking, Housekeeping, Kids Care, Tutoring, Marketing

I have a reference letter

Mar 2018 - Mar 2022

Hong Kong (Taiwan)

Hong Kongese Family

2 Adults

2 Child (7, 8 yrs old) when I start working

Duties: Cooking, Housekeeping, Kids Care



EDUCATION

2013 - College Graduate

Bachelor in Science major in Management

4 yrs